Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council

M B M&.‘.A
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: August 7, 2024

SUBJECT:  Flock Group Inc. - Amendment

Request
Authorization to accept the attached Amendment with Flock Group Inc.

Why are you requesting?

This amendment is to cover the fees for the additional twenty-five (25) flock cameras at a prorated
cost. This also covers the warranty and implementation of the cameras. The attached document
requires Council and Mayor Gorton’s approval and signature. Attached you will find prior Flock
Group Inc. documents approved through Council — Resolution No. 163-2024/Resolution No. 346-
2024. Upon approval and signing, please return to the Chief’s Office to acquire additional signature.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Approved in Resolution No. 163-
2024 / Resolution No. 346-2024

Are the funds budgeted?  Approved in Resolution No. 163-2024 / Resolution No. 346-2024
File Number: 0758-24
Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief

Lexington Police Department
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